M.C.C.A.

Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County Commissioner

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County Commissioner

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County Commissioner

Maine County Commissioners Association

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting
MCCA Offices, November 8, 2017 at 10:00 am

Agenda

I. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance
II. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

I1l. Approval of October 11, 2017 Meeting Minutes

IV. New Business
A.  Consideration of 2019 Convention Host County

V. Reports

A.  Executive Director Report
B.  Financial Report
C. Legislative Report
D.  Association Reports
E.  Corrections Report
F.  Annual Convention Report
G. NACo Report

VI Other Business

VIL Adjournment






Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissionsrs Assogiation

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices, October 11, 2017 at 10:00 am

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President Peter Baldacci called the meeting to order at 10:32 a.m. The attendees recited the
Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland — Comm.
Thomas Coward; Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar; Knox —
Comm. Carol Maines; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford — Admin. Scott Cole proxy
for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataguis — Comm. Jim Annis;
Sagadahoc — Admin. Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset - Admin.
Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler; and York — Comm.
Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden; Knox — Admin. Andrew Hart;
Lincoln — Comm. Mary Trescot and Admin. Carrie Kipfer; EMAD - Sean Goodwin; MACCAM
— Bill Collins; MACT - David Parkman; MECCA — Owen Smith and MRDA — Julie Curtis.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Androscoggin - Comm. Sally Christner; Franklin — Comm. Charles
Webster; Hancock — Comm. Percy Brown; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar, II: Oxford —
Comm. Steven Merrill; Sagadahoc — Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset — Comm. Newell
Graf and Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Charles Pray, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and
Office Manager Lauren Haven,

IL. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Gorden moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the agenda with no additions.
The motion was approved unanimously.




III.

IV,

V.

Approval of September 8, 2017 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Fowler moved and Comm. Cote seconded approving the minutes from the Board of

Directors’ meeting on September 8, 2017 with no changes requested. The motion was passed,

Old Business

Consideration of a Training for Commissioners Organized by the Professionalism in
Management Committee

The group discussed the subject and decided the highest attendance would be achieved by
holding the training in the afternoon on the same day as the annual meeting. Comm. Baldacci
suggested focusing on two topics. Comm. Cote said the Committee could meet after lunch today
to identify topics which would likely interest commissioners.

Budget and Finance Committee

President Baldacci entreated at least one commissioner to join the Budget and Finance
Committee to assist with the 2018 budget proposal. Comm. Fowler volunteered. Comm.
Fournier moved to nominate Comm. Fowler to the committee. Admin. DiBlasi seconded the
mation which was approved. The committee will meet in the next few weeks.

New Business

Consideration of County Government Day in April

Office Manager Lauren Haven requested discussion on the topic to verify interest in the event
and encourage a higher level of participation in 2018. In 2017, eight counties were represented
and four affiliate associations. Six county managers/administrators attended as well as five of our
58 commissioners. Board members commented the designated day was often not ideal to reach
legislators. All agreed more involvement would be generated if the celebration was held on a day
when the legislature was in session. Lauren was able to reserve a session day in 2018, Thursday,
April 12 from 1:00 to 4:00 pm. Comments indicated this date will work well for this event.

Potential Legislation

Executive Director Charles Pray stated work continued on supplemental jail funding.
Administrator Bob Devlin mentioned LR 2571: An Act Regarding Former Residents of
Riverview Psychiatric Center Who Are Arrested for Minor Offenses. This bill would establish
wards of Riverview Psychiatric Center arrested for minor assault, etc. would remain wards of the
mental health facility no matter where they are located.

Consideration of a Legislative Breakfast

Prior meetings entertained discussion around arranging to meet with and educate legislators at
the beginning of the legislative session. Comm. Fowler suggested it would be beneficial to both
associations, for MCCA to partner with MSA in hosting their legislative breakfast. Comments
around the table included, legislators would be more likely to view the groups as allies, working
together if commissioners co-host the event. Legislators would also be more likely to receive one

2



message. And Sheriff’s might be on board if MCCA offers to share in the cost of the event. Mr.
Pray will contact MSA Executive Director Mary-Anne LaMarre to explore the possibility.

D. Jail Forum

Executive Director Charles Pray referred to his monthly report in which he identified pro-active
proposals to improve jail funding.

o React to the Administration’s as we did this year

o Present a direct request to the Legislature for actual costs related to those individuals
controlled by the State, not the statutes

o Lay a foundation for the next Legislature for a recognized coverage of costs

A jail forum with a facilitator, Frank O’Hara, has been scheduled for November 8™ at 1:00 pm at
the MCCA offices. At this meeting, they plan to crunch the numbers and follow up with a Chairs
meeting w/CJ&PS to present fair funding for Parole, non-bailed inmates awaiting trial and/or
sentencing.

E. Registry of Deeds and the State

Hancock Registrar of Deeds and MRDA President Julie Curtis alerted commissioners to a new
Maine Revenue rule which is expected to eventually have a negative impact on counties. Rule
104 mandates attorney’s offices must fill out the form on the Maine Revenue Services website
rather than simply file a paper form at the Registry. The Registers of Deeds believe once Rule
104 is in place and most forms are being filed on the Maine Revenue website, the State will
move to have the tax collected by the State as well. This would mean a loss of transfer tax
revenue to the counties.

Board members commented MRDA would need to show the value of Registry offices
performing the screening and collection services and asked to be kept informed. Comm. Baldacci
thanked Ms. Curtis for coming to this meeting to explain the issue.

Administrator Scott Cole mentioned Oxford County’s pending legislation to consolidate their
East and West Registry of Deeds offices to save overhead costs.

V. Reports
A. Executive Director Report

Executive Director Charles Pray presented his report containing an overview of activities in
September. Aside from the convention and matters discussed in other portions of the meeting, he
reported on the MMA annual convention, the workforce development boards, the lack of
legislative language for marijuana commercial activities in the unorganized territories and the
reduction of census funding. Comm. Gorden said there could be a shift in federal dollars due to
the census report. He believed a third of Maine citizens are not counted in the census. The Board
discussed drafting a letter to congress.



Financial Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the September financial reports and invited questions.
She mentioned the convention was finished, however, not all transactions have been completed.
We will have a more complete picture next month. Comm. Fowler moved and Comm. Cote
seconded approving the financial reports. The motion was approved.

Legislative Report
There was no further discussion on legislative matters.
Association Reports

EMAD: Sean Goodwin reported concern over the transition to natural gas. Inventory and
reporting fees for oil are collected and used for such things as hazmat training. Natural gas
doesn’t have the same regulations, thus causing a loss of revenue.

MACCAM: Admin. Bill Collins reported the association met at the convention where they voted
in the same officers. They are working together with Charles Pray on gathering jail data. Their
next meeting date has yet to be determined.

Corrections Report
There was no further discussion on this topic.
Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported there were 175 people who were registered at the
convention as attendees, guests, vendors or speakers. There were 22 paid exhibits and ten
sponsors/advertisers who helped pay for various parts of the event. The evaluation forms were
compiled and thank you notes were sent to vendors and speakers. The final bill from the
convention venue has been received and paid. The total amount due is exactly in line with
calculated estimates and well within the 2017 budgeted amount for the line item. Attendance was
lower than the last couple of years, but higher attendance is expected in 2018 as we plan to hold
a gubernatorial debate. Less than half of the county commissioners attended. Admin. Bill Collins
said the convention is part of the county budget and commissioners and other county employees
should take advantage of the event. The group was in favor of the debate with the idea that only
serious candidates should be invited to participate, and no proxies should be accepted in their
place at the debate.

The Convention Planning Committee is scheduled to meet on Friday, October 20" in Portland to
kick off event planning for the 2018 convention being hosted by Cumberland County at the
Double Tree by Hilton in South Portland on September 14, 15 and 16. Several Cumberland
County employees have expressed an interest in joining the committee to assist.

NACo Report

The group discussed Franklin County’s notice to withdraw from NACo. In 2018, Maine will no
longer be at 100% participation, and will therefore lose their second voting seat on the NACo
Board.



The group talked about the proposed tax reform which moves to eliminate property and state
income tax. Analysts calculate the changes will hurt more people than it will help. Admin.
Pamela Hile made a motion to support opposing the changes, seconded by Admin, Scott Cole.
The motion was approved unanimously. The Board requested the MCCA Executive Director
write a letter to Maine’s representatives to this effect.

VI Other Business

Lauren Haven said there were Spirit of America sentiments for Androscoggin, Knox, Sagadahoc
and Somerset in the office to take, as well as handouts collected at the convention and copies of
the group picture taken at the Board of Directors’ meeting.

VII. Adjournment

Comm. Cote made a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:40 a.m.: Comm. Fowler seconded
the motion, which was approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Michael Cote






Maine County Commissioners Association

History of Convention Host Counties

2002 — Hosted by Cumberland County
2003 - Hosted by York County

2004 - Franklin and Somerset Counties
2005 - Hosted by Androscoggin County
2006 - Hosted by Oxford County

2007 - Hosted by Knox County

2008 - Hosted by Aroostook County
2009 - Hosted by Waldo County

2010 - Hosted by Cumberland County
2011 - Hosted by Penobscot County
2012 - Hosted by Lincoln County

2013 - Hosted by Franklin County
2014 - Hosted by York County

2015 - Hosted by Hancock County
2016 - Hosted by Penobscot County
2017 - Hosted by Oxford County

2018 — Hosted by Cumberland County

2019 -






Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697

www.mainecounties.org

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
11.08.17

State Funds for the Efficient Delivery of Local & Regional Services: Review Panel
State Funds for the Efficient Delivery of Local & Regional Services received funding in the
most recent State budget for up to $3 million dollars in the fy 18-19 budget. The Fund was
originally established in 2005 to encourage intergovernmental cooperation on projects
resulting in cost-savings and ultimately a reduction in property taxes. The Funds provide
monetary assistance to municipalities, counties and other eligible applicants that work
together for this purpose. One of the steps in making these funds available is to assemble a
review panel, comprised of representatives from the State, Counties, Municipalities and
Service Centers communities. The Budget Commissioner George Gervais, Department of
Economic & Community Development, {DECD) requests the MCCA provide at least three
recommendations for the Governor to consider as his appointment to serve on the review
panel to represent County and or regional Government. DECD requested the names by
December 1st. The panel’s work will most likely occur in March/April 2018,

Franklin County:

MCCA Budget Committee:
Lauren has initiated review and preparation

WIOA Funding:
Update: Letter from the Director Ed Upham, BES, included in your Agenda Book

Farm Service Agency (FSA) & Rural Development (RD) State Directors:
U.S. Secretary of Agriculture Perdue announced the Farm Service Agency (FSA) and Rural
Development (RD) State Directors, all serving as appointees of President Donald Trump.
FSA State Directors help implement USDA policies in planning, organizing, and
administering FSA programs in their respective states. They are also responsible for
running the day-to-day activities of the state FSA office. Similarly, RD State Directors work
to help improve the economy and quality of life in rural America.



Maine:

MMA:

Dave Lavway, served in Deputy Commissioner positions with the State of Maine for the
Departments of Agriculture, Conservation, & Forestry and for Administrative & Financial
Services, all in addition to his work with the Maine Potato Board, National Potato Council,
and Maine Farm Service Agency.

Stephen W. Gove, Executive Director, Kate Dufour, Director, State & Federal Relations and I
have agreed to have an informal conversation this month to see where we can work
together. Date and time is suppose to be decided this week.

Marijuana in the U.T:

Lack of specific language for social clubs and commercial growers activities. Do the
Counties with U.T. want to address the subject in upcoming session - for Commissioners to
have same authority as municipalities on approving social clubs and commercial growers.
The Legislation vetoed by the Governor included a sharing of revenues to municipalities
that had retail and/or commercial establishments.

Jail Funding / Forum / Pro-Active Proposal(s):

o React to the Administration’s as we did this year;
o Presenta direct request to the Legislature for actual costs related to those individuals
controlled by the State, Probation, non-bailed inmates awaiting trial and/or sentencing.
o Lay a foundation for the next Legislature for a recognized coverage of costs ;
Suspects the Chief Executive
§ 1.) Will submit no line for Jails in the 2Znd year of the budget.
§ 2.) Will submit a reduced line for the 2nd year of Funding (possibilities)
- Reduced by an estimated 1% of State wide property tax revenues in lifting CAP.
o Jail Forum
§ Crunch the numbers for a “Real Costs” agreement (this is about State Funding -
not County to County);
§ Host a meeting w/CJ&PS Chairs (Committee) to discuss fair funding for Probation,
non-bailed inmates awaiting trial and/or sentencing.
§ Do a Legislative Breakfast - See if MSA is willing to do a Joint County Breakfast
§ Legislative Day in April (too late to sway opinion on funding)

%ﬁz@%i

Charles P Pray
Executive Director
Maine County Commissioners Association



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT SERVICES
55 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0055

JOHUN BUTERA
COMMISSIONFR

PAUL R. LEPAGE
GOVERNOR

To: Joanna Russell, Executive Director, NWDB
From: Ed Upham, Director BES

Re: WIOA title IB pyl7 funds

Date: November 1, 2017

Please consider this letter as rescission of my letter dated October 23, 2017 where you were told that PY
2016 WIOA funds and SP funds would not be available after November 30, 2017 and PY 2017 WIOA
contracts would not be amended to extend past October 31, 2017. As outlined in my letter of October 26,
PY 2016 WIOA funds and SP funds will be available until your contract end dates of June 30, 2018. We
are prepared to issue contracts for PY 2017 funds. Attached you will find the full PY2017 allocations for
your area.

Please follow the guidance below so we may issue contracts.

. Adult and Dislocated Worker funds: Line item budget and implementation schedules must
include plans to expend a minimum of 60% of your full Adult and Dislocated Worker allocation
on:

a) Occupational Training

b) oIT

c) Customized Training

d) Incumbent Worker Training Classroom Training

€) Workplace Training with related instruction

fH Entrepreneurial Training

2 Transitional Jobs (maximum of 10% of total Adult and Dislocated Worker allocation)

h) Job Readiness Training when combined with one of above training services

i) Adult Education and Literacy activities including English language acquisition and Integrated
Educational Training services when combined with above training services

)] Work experience

k) Support services needed while in training

. Youth funds: Line item budget and implementation schedules must include the required

minimum of 20% of youth funds (excluding Admin) on work experience expenditures.
Please submit line item budgets and implementation schedules to Virginia Carroll and Lisa (Baldassini)

Haskell at the Bureau of Employment Services as soon as possible. Contract issuance will occur after
receipt, review, and acceptance of line item budgets and implementation schedules.

Please contact me with questions or clarifications.
Sincerely,

Ed Upham
Director

PHONE: (207) 623-.7981 TTY users call Maine Relay 711 FAYX- (207) 287-5933
The Maine Department of Labor provides equal spportunity in employment and programs

Auxiliary alds and services are avallable upon request to individuals with disabilities






A=\

STATE OF MAINE N
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DECD
AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Mo Dpermetof o
PAUL R. LEPAGE GEORGE C. GERVAIS
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

October 27, 2017

Charles Pray, Executive Director

Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2

Augusta, Maine 04330

Dear Mr. Pray,

The Governor has introduced and supported several initiatives aimed at reducing income and property
taxes for Maine citizens. Among them is the State’s Fund for the Efficient Delivery of Local and
Regional Services, which has been revitalized and funded in the current biennium.

The Fund was established in 2005 to encourage intergovernmental cooperation on projects that will
result in cost-savings, and ultimately a reduction in property taxes. In support of this, the Fund provides
monetary assistance to municipalities, counties and other eligible applicants that work together for this
purpose. The State has up to $3 million available in the 2018-19 biennium for these intergovernmental
projects.

One of the steps in making these funds available is to assemble a review panel, comprised of
representatives from the state, counties, municipalities and service center communities. I am writing to
ask for the Association’s assistance in recommending a representative for county and regional
governments.

In accordance with the statute, the recommendations will be forwarded to Governor LePage for review
and appointment to the panel. To allow time for the review of recommendations and to appoint the
selected representatives, I'd like to have the Association’s recommendations by December 1, 2017, if
not sooner. Please include at least three recommendations for each of the three representative positions.

On behalf of the Governor, the Department of Economic and Community Development (DECD) will be
issuing a Request for Proposals in the upcoming weeks. The panel will be responsible for reviewing the
proposals, scoring them in accordance with the eligibility criteria, and notifying the applicants of its
determinations. Based on the anticipated due date, I expect that work for the panel to occur during late
March/April 2018,

For DECD, Director of Community Development Deb Johnson will coordinate the reviews and the
awarding of contracts. Feel free to contact either one of us with any questions you have. She may be
reached at 624-9817 or at Deborah.Johnson@Maine.gov.

59 STATE HOUSE STATION * AUGUSTA * MAINE *(04333-0059
PHONE: (207) 624-9800 * FACSIMILE: (207) 287-2861
WWW.BUSINESSINMAINE.COM






STATE OF MAINE i
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DECD
jers -
AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT eise Depcrnectof Ecnemic
PAULR. LEPAGE GEORGE C. GERVAIS
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

“ George C. Gervais
Commissioner

59 STATE HOUSE STATION ®* AUGUSTA * MAINE*04333-0059
PHONE: (207) 624-9800 = FACSIMILE: (207) 287-2861
WWW.BUSINESSINMAINE.COM



M W — e, Se—



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
October 2017 Financial Report

h

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of October 2017. The Balance Sheet
shows total assets and liabilities at $146,342.16. This amount includes $38,811.54 from the
money market account for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in October totaled $41,176.17, and receipts of $363.04 were credited
to the account. The general fund checking account balance as of October 31% was $74,503.95 as
some transactions had not yet cleared.

All 2017 convention transactions have now been completed. Convention revenue totaled $35,524
accumulated from vendor exhibits, sponsorships and attendee registrations. Payments for this
convention totaled $25,791 making the net income $9,732.

With about 83% of the year elapsed, approximately 81% of the $258,321 budgeted revenue has
been received. On the expenditure side, $39,715 was expended in October; and $198,960, or
77%, had been expended year-to-date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual,
Transaction Detail and Expenses by Vendor reports. There are no financial concerns at this time.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

o P

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: November 8, 2017
Charles Pray, Executive Director Peter Baldacci, President

Thomas Coward, Vice-President Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of October 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assels
RLB0019 - Accumulated Depreciation
ALBOO028 - Equipment
RLBO030 - Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabitities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Emplaoyee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
RALB0032 - Accrued Vacation
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

11/06/2017

October
2017

74,471.62
38,811.54
200.00
113,483.16

27,447.00
27.,447.00
140,930.16

-2,912.00
6,660.00
1,664.00
5,412.00

146,342.16

-620.28
-620.28

1,043.11
111.79
820.90

1,975.80

13552

1,355.52

-78,831.00
214,549.06

9,268.58
144,986.64

146,342.16

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary 11/06/2017
Money Market Account, Period Ending 1

October 2017

Beginning Balance 38,808.45
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 3.09

Total Cleared Transactions 3.09

Cleared Balance 38,811.54

Register Balance as of 10/19/2017 38,811.54

Ending Balance 38,811.54

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary 11/06/2017
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Endi

October 2017
Beginning Balance 115,317.08
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 19 items -41,176.17

Deposits and Credits - 3 items 363.04

Total Cleared Transactions -40,813.13

Cleared Balance 74,503.95
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item -34.39

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 2.06

Total Uncleared Transactions -32.33

Register Balance as of 10/31/2017 74,471.62

Ending Balance 74,471.62

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 10/31/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items

Total Checks and Paymenis

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transaclions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total Checks and Payments
Depaosits and Credits - 1 item

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/2017

Ending Balance

11/06/2017

Type Date Name Amount Balance
115,317.08
Bill Pmt -Check 9/256 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,497.17
Bill Pmt-Check  10/3 Sunday River Resort -20,496.62 -21,993.79
Bill Pmt-Check  10/3 Penobscot County Treasurer -2,188.48 -24,182.27
Bill Pmt -Check  10/3 Waldo County_ -1,587.41 -25,769.68
Bill Pmt -Check 10/3 Spectrum Business/TWC -167.15 -25,936.83
Bill Pmt -Check  10/3 Capitol Computers -125.00 -26,061.83
Bill Pmt-Check  10/6 Bangor Payroll -2410.13 -28,471.96
Bill Pmt -Check  10/13 Bangor Payroll -2,410.13 -30,882.09
Bill Pmt -Check  10/16 MainePERS -851.55 -31,733.64
Bill Pmt -Check 10116 Camden National Bank -344.53 -32,078.17
Bill Pmt -Check  10/16 Country Cafe Catering -270.00 -32,348.17
Bill Pmt -Check  10/16 Haven, Lauren -152.49 -32,500.66
Bill Pmt -Check  10/16 Maine Municipal Association -116.00 -32,616.66
Bill Pmt -Check  10/16 Liberty Mutual Insurance -57.50 -32,674.16
Bill Pmt -Check  10/16 Greal Falls Insurance Co. -13.00 -32,687.16
Bill Pmt -Check  10/20 Bangor Payroll -2,410.13  -35,097.29
Bill Pmt -Check  10/24 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -36,594.46
Bill Pmt -Check  10/24 US Bank -281.57 -36,876.03
Bill Pmt -Check  10/27 Bangor Payroll -4,300.14 -41,176.17
-41,176.17  -41,176.17
Payment 10/10 Lincoln County 17.00 17.00
Deposit 1010 341.97 358.97
Deposit 10/31 4.07 363.04
363.04 363.04
-40,813.13 -40,813.13
-40,813.13 74,503.95
Bill Pmt -Check  10/24 Staples Credit Plan -34.39 -34.39
-34.39 -34.39
Sales Receipt 8/9 Baldacci, Peter K. 2.06 2.06
2.06 2.06
-32.33 -32.33
-40,845.46 74,471.62
-40,845.46 74,471.62

Page 1 of 1







Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 11/06/2017
January through October 2017 Accrual Basis

2017 October Jan-Oct $Over % of
Budget 2017 2017 Budget Budget

Income
4100-0C - Convention income
4120-00 - Registration 22,000 513 18,003 -3,997 82%
4130-00 - Sponsorship 8,000 7,529 -471 94%
4140-00 - Vendor 17,000 9,990 -7,010 59%
4100-00 - Conventicn Income - Other 2
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 47,000 513 35524 -11,476 76%
4300-00 - Dues 143,200 143,200 100%
4400-00 - Other Income 750 2,663 1,813 355%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 500 500 100%
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 26,250 26,250 100%
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds 7,900 -7,900
4810-00 - Interest Earned 100 7 a0 -10 90%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 32,621 -32,621
Total Income 258,321 520 208,227 -50,094 81%
Gross Profit 258,321 520 208,227 -50,094 81%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 2,000 147 1,532 -468 77%
5030-00 - FICA 8,300 713 6,007 -2,293 72%
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 7,900 852 5,095 -2,805 64%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 47,476 3,652 39,259 -8,217 83%
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 53,240 6,080 44,737 -8,503 84%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 118916 11,462 96,630 -22,286 81%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance 22,900 921 11,172 11,728 49%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0Q Ins 2,150 58 1,870 -280 87%
5130-00 - Workers Comp 600 13 424 -176 %
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 450 369 -81 82%
Total 5100-00 . Insurance 26,100 992 13,835 -12,265 53%
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services 500 -500
6013-00 - Financial Audit 2,250
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services 500 2,250 1,750 450%
6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg 200 200 100%
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual 20,200 20,200 100%
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 20,400 20,400 100%
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences 11,030 2,600 6,562 -4,468 59%
Total €040-00 - NACO Expenses 11,030 2,600 6,562 -4,468 58%
6050-00 - Education and Training 500 116 496 -4 99%

Page 1 of 2



2017 October Jan-Oct $Over %of
Budget 2017 2017 Budget Budget

6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 2,450 -50 98%
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,000 996 -4 100%
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 30,000 20,601 22678 -7,322 76%
6121-00 - Supplies 500 185 476 -24 95%
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 500 191 -309 38%
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 20,786 26,791 -7,709 78%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 95 -5 95%
6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing 100 -100
Total 6140-00 . Copies-Printing 200 95 -105 48%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,225 1,100 -125 90%
£150-00 . Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 1,000 325 -675 33%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 125 1,250 -450 74%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,300 282 2,816 -484 85%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 462 -538 46%
6156-00 - Other 500 -500
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,500 407 4,853 -2,647 65%
6160-00 - Fees 100 52 -48 52%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,500 1,019 -481 68%
6172-00 - County Officials’ Workshop 250 -250
6173-00 - Monthly 3,500 309 2,180 -1,320 62%
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting 800 733 -67 92%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 800 26 126 -674 16%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,850 335 4,058 -2,792 59%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 4,750 1,199 2,812 -1,938 59%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 18,000 1,497 14972 -3,028 83%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 14 74 -176 30%
6230-00 - Advertising 500 203 -297 1%
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 80 842 1,158 42%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 . Cell Phone 1,600 60 822 -778 51%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,250 167 1,675 -575 74%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 3,850 227 2,497 -1,353 65%
6250-00 - Website 100 176 76 176%
6260-00 - Contingency 1,000 262 -738 26%
Total Expense 258,321 39,715 198,960 -59,361 7%
Net Income -39,195 9,267 9,267 100%

Page 2 of 2



210 | abed

00°EL o0'Et
00'EL 00'E! dwoD siepop - 00-0ELS 9L/0t g
00'042 00042
00042 00'022 fyuow - 00-£L19 9L/01 g
00's21 00's21
005zl 00521 saoines Ll - 00-2519 /0l ng
£5'v¥E £SvbE
E5bYE 18l sa||ddng - 00-5£29 gL/0L ma
2L62E Sl Buiddiys-abieisod - 00-5129 gLk ng
LZ'S1E v1'92 Jauio - sbunasp - 005219 91/01 e
£L'682 25781 sa||ddng - 00-1219 uoluRAUCD JaNY ABpung  L/0L e
95'$04 95¥0L *dx3 Bupesy - 00-8L L9 Janly Aepung dnieg Aepsinyl  9L/0L ng
ES'OES'IY  €50ES'LL
£5°0ES'1Y  00'02S'L Jojasag anIndax3-Alefes - 00-0905 L1/22/01 01 9L/0L Neem Jo) jolked  L2/0L e
£5'0L0°01  9E'L26 8oUBINSU| YeaH - 00-01 LS suQINQUIUDY SJUBINSL| UeeH HT  L2/0L ns
LI'BBO'6 59°2p s904 ||joshed - 00-0206 29 buissednlg  Zz/0L na
25'9r0'6 59'284 vOId - 00-0£0S sexel [/ na
19'e99'8 00'EL6 1aBeuryy aaO-Aeleg - 00-0505 Asepeg sisbeuep a0 £2/01 na
18°056'L 000251 so1pang aanoax3-Aees - 00-0905 Aers a3 og/0l g
L8°0E1'9 S9'vE sag4 ||oihed - 00-0205 o8 Buissesoid  0Z/0} wa
22'06€'0 po'est ¥OId - 00-0E0S saxe] 0z/0} na
gs'gl2'e 00'EL6 Jabeuepy aayjo-Aueles - 00-050S Aieeg siabeuepy saJO 0204 g
85°00E'S 00°085°L 1012821 8mndex3-Aejes - 00-0905 Aeeg 03 €1/01 g
85'08L'E S9'vE saad |l0:4ed - 00-0205 a9} Buissaoold  £1/01 mg
£6'ShL'S vazet ¥oId - 00-0E05 saxe| E£1/0l ng
62'€95°E 00'EL6 Jabeuen sao-Aefes - 00-0505 Alees sisfiruepy 82O €101 g
62'069'2 00°025't 019817 aAnaex3-Aejes - 00-0905 Aees g3 9oL ng
620EL'} 89'tE s834 (|0sAed - 00-0205 aa) Buissesold  9/01 ng
¥9'560'1 el v2Id - 00-0E05 saxel 9/0l ng
00°E16 O0'ELS Jabeue ad)O-AEIES - 00-050% duejeg siabeuepy eojo  9/01 g
aoue|eg unowyy wnosay Owap ajeq adA)
s|seg |enJday
L102/90/1LL
WV LO*LL

Auedwos) soueinsu| sjed 18219 |B10 L

Auedwog agueinsu) sjje4 jeass
Buusien ajen Anunog |e1o |

Bupses ajes Anunod
sisyndwoy joydes |e1oL

s@ndwog jopden
jueg |eucie uspwes [ejoL

jueg [eUoHBN UapWe)
jjosfey Jobueg 101

lloufey sobueg

L10Z 4290100
[ilejaq Jopuap Aq sesuadxgy

uoNEINOSSY SIAUOISSIWWOY Ajuno) suep



Z jo g afied

6Z°291'6€E 62 29b'6C

Lt 2B8S'L Lt285°)

i8St ce'LE9 asuadx3 jaae: ¢ abeapw - 00-0810 £/01 g

60°956 60956 S3JuUsUCD - 00-1P09 €/01 g

5182 187182

L5182 FAgN:TA 8sean Jaidodoioud - 00-£519 el g

25'05¢'02 25'0s2'02

25'052'02 oL'ove- uonensibay - 00-0Z1¥ asinquidy 01/0L psodeq

29'96b'02 29'96¢'02 'dx3 Bulleay - 00-8119 anuap aJuaiauon  €/01 liz]

6E'YE BE'VE

6E'PE 6c'vE sayddng - 00-6E29 e/l g

SL°491 S1'491

SL291 G291 1suB)u| g xed *auold - 00-E¥29 B0l g

s'ggl'c gragL'c

8881’z EE'PYC ssuadx3 [gaet] '@ sbealy - 00-0819 €01 g

SSEPO°L SSEPO'L saouassiuen - Q0-L 09 571 ]8 g

SS'LSE 65'1s8

65168 GG'LSE suonnNqQINUOD SHIdaulew - 00-0v0S alpey) 91/0L ng

00811 009k

0o9LL 00911 Guie:| pue uoileanpy - 00-0S09 uolusAuod YW 9L/0) na

FAWI ) FAN T

FANI ot FAW1: N [ejuey soeds 22140 - 00-5619 YOOW Ad pajuug  v2i01 [[13]

05'L9 052G

05'.5 0525 SU] ORQ 'aWUY ‘EBWWOY - 00-0Z1S 9L/0L 1152}

6¥°251L 6¥'E54

6251 €009 aucyd e - 00-t¥e9 aL/ol g

9426 €E08 sai|ddng - 00-5E29 9L/01 g

EL'g9 LLES asuadx3 |aaes ¢ ebeaw - 00-0819 91L/01 ng

20'6e c0'6E Aguow - 00-6219 91/0l (3]
aosuejeq unouny unosoy owap awq adf)

vioL
“Awnoy oplep [B10 ]

“Auno) oplep

jueg sn fejol

jueg SN

uosay Jany Aepuns [ejo |
Hosay laaly Aepung

ue|d IpaI) sejdels jejo

ueld npai) sa|deis
JMLssauisng wnoeds |ejo)

IMl/ssausng wnanaads
Jamseas) Ajunod joosqouad [E10
sainseal) Ajuno) jo0asqouad

SHId40uRK BloL

SH3dsuey
uolje|oossy [edilunpy auRy [e10L

uopBja0ss8Y [ediajungyy aulepy
neaing LWie4 suepy [Bl0L

neaJng uued auep
aouesnsu| eninpy Auaqr] [elo L

30uBINSU| [BMNW AMaq)T
usyneT ‘uanep |Blo )

uaine ‘usaeH



g9 jo | abey

00'LL- 00'LL- $8[(eAl808Y (el0L
00'L1- 00°LL- Awnog ujoour ol/0t

s3|qeAlasay

60°E 60° 1uN020Y 1aiely Asuoi [ejo]
60°E 60°E isesa| 81/01

JUNO22Y 1eNIe ABuo

G0'6.1'6€" S0'641'6E" yueg sbuireg-Bunoayd YOO [el0L
SO'6L'6E- L0V 150.01U] LE/OL
Z1esl'6e- ¥1°00E - L1/22/01 01 91/01 Yoem Joj ||joshed lilo)fed JoBueg LZ/01
86'288've- 6E°vE- ued wpalD seidels ¥2/01
65'918've- AV AT VOO Aq pejuud neaing uued suley $2/04
e ISE'Ee- L5182 yueg sn ¥2/01
S8'690'CE- ELoLy'e- L1/S1/01 0} 6/01 %@3m 10} j|oihed llosAed Jobueg 0g/01
2/°659'08- 00'042- Buueleg sje) Auncd 9L/0k
2.'68€°0¢- 00°94 1~ uonedossy (edipuny sulel 91/01
gLeLzioe- £5' - yueg [euoneN uapwed 9i/0l
61°626'62" 00°ElL- Auedwog eoueinsu| sjjed iea1s 91/01
61°916'62- 05°25- soueinsu| leniny Aueqr] 91/0k
69'858'62- §5°158- Sy3deulen 9L/0L
¥1°200'62- 6%'25)- uane 'usAeH 91/01
59'v58'9e- gLoLb'e- L1/8/0L O1 2/0] %8am Joj |joihed llosheg Jobueg gL/0l
25°viv'ge- 00°LL Aunod uppsur] 01/01L
25 19p'9e- L6'LPE usodeq oL/l
6v'£08'92- elolr'e L1L/1/01 01 G2/6 yoam 1o} jloshed lloiheg joBueg 9701
9E'€6E ve- 51'291- OML/sseusng wiupeds  €/01
le'9ed've- 00'G2!- siondwoy jonde)  £/04
12'101've- 29'96¥'02- uosay Jany Aepung  £/01
65'09'e- 1¥LBS'L- “Aunod oplep €/01
812102 8b'88L'2- Jainseas) Aiuneg joosqoued  €/01
0E'LLL 0g 1Lt usodaQ essiiely ‘uospieyAnd  |L/0L

yueg sbujreg-6Gupjoayd vOON

[ — . __

asuejeg junowy owap awen aeg

s|58@ [eNJa3Y
L1L0Z/90/11
WY £S5-11

1102 4800
JUNO23Y Aq |Ielaqg Uonoesues |
uolEID0SSY SJauUoISSIWWOoD Auno) auley



g jo 2 obed

6EVE- 66°¥E- Ueld Wpa1) seidels /01
00°0 LI'L6Y') VOOW Aq pajuug neaing uued sule /0L
L126Y')- iS'182 Nueg Sn v2/0l
v28LL'L- l5°182- ¥ueg sn ve/ol
LlLeY'L- LI L6V )- VOOW Aq pajuug neeung wued sulew /01
000 ELQIY'2 LL/SL/OL 01 6/01 %@am o} jjorhed lloiAeq JoBueg og/o1
gLop'e- cLolv'e Z1/51/01 0} 6/01 Yeam 10} joihed lioshed soBueg oz/01
000 000/2 Buusie) sjes Aunod g/l
00°0/2- 00°0L2- Buusieg sjen Aqunod g/l
000 00'gLL uoljetoossy [edidunpy suley 9L/0L
00'9L1L- 00'9LL- uone|20ssy [edioiuniy sulel 91/01
000 £5°vbE jueg |euoneN uspwed 91/0k
£S5 ¥Fe- £5°pYE- jueg [euolEN uspwed 91/01
000 00°EL >:manO aoueINsy| sjjeq jgalny al/0l
00°EL- 00'el- Auedwoy saueinsu) sje4 12815 91/01
000 0545 soueInsy [enini Auaqr] 91/01
0§'25- 05°25- @sueInsu| [eninpy Aueqi 91/01
000 S5°158 SH3dsulew 91/01
65°168- 66158~ Sy3deuten 9L/o1
000 6°251 usine ‘uareq g1/0t
6v°251- 6t'251- usiney ‘usaeH 91/01
000 gLoLvr'e Z1/8/01 O} 2/0 | yoam Joj} [01hey lloshed Jobueq g1/01
eLrolv'e- gLoLy'e- Z1/8/01 01 Z/0| Yeam 10§ |j01ked lloihed 10Bueg ¢1/01
000 EL0LY'E LI/1/01 01 52/6 ¥oam o} [oshed llosied sobueg 9/
gLolv'e- ELOLY'E- LI/L/0L 01 §2/6 %aam Joj [joihey lloihed Jobueg 9/01
000 51291 OMUssausng wruloeds /01
SL°9L- 0052l siaindwoy |odes g/oL
5lL'26e- 29'96t'02 Hosay Jealy Aepung /01
11°88L'02- 1b'286°1 “Aunop oplep,  £/0L
g1'9/e'ge- gr'esL'z Jainsesl) Aunog joosqousd £/01
99'v95've- S1°291- OMUsssauisng wnipads  £/01
L5 268've- 00'sgl- sigindwo) jojiden g/l
15°2Le've- 29'961'02- uosay laaly Aepung  g/01
69°GLL'E- Lp'28G°)- “Aunop oplepy €/01
8p'eglie- 8’881 '2- Jaunsee) | Ajunog loasqousd £/01

aosuejeg junousy owspy - aweN aeqg

ajqeie sjunoaay



9 jo ¢ abed

0991 09°9#1
09°9%1 s9'ev
S6'E0L 59've
oe'69 S9'vE
So'vE So've
9l'L- ] A
9L L0t
60'e- 60"
L2'ELS- lE’ELs-
le’Els- LEELS-
LE°ELS- 0l9ve-
FANA: 18'56-
0e"LLL- OE'LLL-
000 000
000 95'8LL
99'84L- Yo'v6L-
¢6'E8s- 9v61L-
82'68¢- PO¥EL-
Yo'v6L- yo'p6l-
000 000
000 6v'Gb-
6¥'S¥ S0'¢Bl
95'9E |- ¢5'Sh-
¥0'16- cs'sh-
25'sh- ¢s'St-
000 000
000 ¥100E'Y
¥1°00E't- ¥100E' -
000 6E've

l
souejeg

Junowy

ee) Buissasoid
80} Buissaooid
o8} Buissasoid
ea) Buissanold

1sai8u|
1s818)U]|

asinquuiay
nsodag
usodaq

sSuoNNqUILOD Juswalle SHA43INW 33

uonngquiucy eafojdw3
uolnguiuos) eafojdwg
uoyngquuon esfojdwg
uonnguuos aafodwy

quiuog su| yesH 33
suonnguiuoy souRINsu| yieaH 33
SuUOINAUIUGY SoUeRINSU| Yleal 33
suonnqujuos asuensu| YeeH 33
sUOHNGUILON SIUBINSY| Y)[eaH 33

L1/22/0L 01 91/01 Yaam Io} |[01key
LL/22/0L O} 9L/01 %eem 1o} [losked

owap

lioihed Jobueg
lolfed sobueg
lioihed 1oBueg
llo1he 1obueg

vosay 1aalY Aepung
oul N
essijapy ‘uospieyay

lioihey Jobueg
Iolfed ofueg
liothed sobueg
fjo1fed 1o06ueg
lioaiey jobueg

liosAed Jobueg
llo1hed Jo6ueg
liosfed 1obueg
[l01Ae 106ueg
[joihed Jobueg

liorhed 1obueg
lloJAey Jobueg

ueld ¥pas) saidels
-

L2/01
0c/04

e4/01
9/01

1E/01L
81/01

0L/oL
oL/o1
Lol

FAA ]
Lg/ol
0c/0L
L0
9/01

L2/01
Le/0l
0c/0l
gl/ol
29/0}

Lg/01L
Le/0L
¥e/olL

sweN

]
aeq

saa4 ||oshed - 00-0206 (210l

saa4 j|oufed - 00-020S
sosuadx3 [joshed - 00-0005
pawed jsaieiuy] - 00-018Y [HI0L

pauiez ysaseu] * 00-0L8P
SUWOoaUj UoUBAUOY) - 00-00 LY B10L

uonessifiey - 00-02 ¥ @101

uopeneibay - 00-0Z1Y
JWoau| UoUBAUGY - 00-00LF

uopnquiuod 33 SH3deulei - 00-1001L eloL

uonNqUIUe) 33 SHIJPURW * 00-L00L
nueD Jnsu) yyeey eefojdws - 00-0004 BI10L

Huos asueinsu) yyeaH askojdwz - 00-0001L

e|geied s|unoday |Bl0L



9 jo p abeg

98'166 98'L66

00EL 00el

00°ElL 00°ElL >rnmn.EOU adueinsu| sjieq lealty 9l/01

0525 0525

0525 0545 80UBINSY| |eNin Aueg] 9L/01

9€°1.26 9¢'1E6

9E°126 9g°126 SUOINQUIUCD BOUBINSU| Y)eeH Y3 llosfed JoBueg 2z/01

2L 0¥ L 220911

00°080'9 00°080'9

00°080'9 00'025°L L1{22/01 OV 9L/0L Hoem o) |jaifed lloihed oBueqg £g/01

00°095'v 00°025't Aejes g3 lloshed soBueg 0z/0L

00°0t0'e 00'025'L Aejes g3 lloihey toBueg g€L/0L

00°025't 00°025°L Aejes a3 lloshed 106ueg g/01

00'259'c 00'gse'e

00'259'E 00'EL6 Ligjes siabeueyy a0 llo:Aed Jobueg zg/01

00'6£2'2 00'tL6 Aereg siabeueyy solo liciked Jobueg og/oL

00'928'L 00°EL6 Aigjeg sisbeueyy a0 llolAeq sobueg g1/01

00'EL6 00°ELB fejeg sisbeuey aoo lloided JoBueg 9/01

S5°1S8 6g°158

55158 55168 alpeyn SHIdeurew 9i/0L

15082 15062

1508L S9'2Zel soxe | lioshed Jobueg sgioL

26'L¥S ¥9°zel sexe] lloifed Jobueg oz/01

82°69¢E 9281 saxe] lloskeg Jobueg £1/01

9281 v9'eal saxey lloihed 10Bueg g/l

L __ _ e
aouejeq unowy owapy awepn aweqg

saueinsu| - 00-001§ {eloL
dwo) sIBNIOM - 00-0ELS [BI0)L

dwoy srayiom © 00-0ELS
SU] O2Q 'SWuD ‘JeIISWWOYD - 0O-021S R0l

SU] 090 ‘SWKD ‘[BRIBWWIOY - 00-0ZLS
8ouUBINSU| YIIEaH - 00-0L 1S [R10)

aoueInsu| ieay - 00-0LLS
asueInNsy| - 0O-00LS
sasuedx3 l0sAed - 00-0006G 210
01081 ealnoax3-Alejes - 00-090S (e10L

10)031)q aapnaax3-Aiejes - 00-0905
sabeuepy saiyo-Aieres - 00-0505 €10

Jebeueyy soo-Aieles - 00-050S
suolnquuod SHdeuew - 0o-0r0s B0l

suonnquiuo) SHIdaulRW - 00-00S
vOI4 + 00-0€0S [e10L

VvIld - 00-0€05



g9 jo g abeqd

91'SEE 9l'SEe
vi'9g 145
vi'9e 192 jueq [euolen uspwel 91/01
20’608 20’60t
20'60€ 00'042 Buuale) ajed Anunod 91/01
c0'6e ¢0'6e uaineT ‘uareH 9.1/01
15°90¥ L5990
15182 45182
£5°18¢ 15°182 jueg sn +e/0l
oo'scl oo'sel
0o0'scl 00'sgl sieindwon) joudesy £/01
5.°582'02 §1°582°02
2G5'v8L LS'v81L
45°v81 1581 uoueauo) Jeay Aepung yueg [euoneN uepwed 9101
81°109°02 21°109'02
81°109'02 95't01 Jeny Aepung dnjes Aepsinyy yueg [EUCHEN USPWED 91/0L
29°'96%'02 29'96¢'02 enuey aoual8yuos) vosey tany Aepunsg  g/01
00911 00'gLL
Q09LL 00'gLl UCHUBAUOD) YN uoleIoossy [ediiungy Sue 91/01
+¥9'665'2 96642
+¥9°665'S $9'665'2
$9°665'2 60'956 “Aunod oplepm  €/0L
SSEPS'L SSErS') lainsea)] Ajunog 100sqousd £/0)
N
asuejeg wnoury owap sweN a)eq

asuadxg Bunes|y - 00-041% (€101,
JoyiQ - sbunesiy - 00-5219 18101,

1210 - sbuneapy - 00-521L9
Aoy - po-£219 (@101

Aliuop - 00-EL19
esuadxy Bupeaw - 00-0219

830 - Juewdinb3 - 00-0G19 [BI0L
aseeT 181doo010ud - 00-E519 2101

aseaT saidosoyoyd - 00-€519

sadmeg 1] - 00-2519 [Blol

S3adjaeg 1] - 00-2519
aayo - wawdinby - 00-0519

asuadxg uonuaaucs - 00-01 19 [RI0L

sayddng - 00-1219 [eloL

sayiddns - 00-1219
-dx3g Bunespy - 00-gL19 [BIO]

dx3 Bupaap - 00-8L19

asuadx3 uouaAuocy - 00-0LLY
Buiutes pue uoneanp3 - 00-0S09 (BI10L

Bujujes) pue uoneonp3 - 00-0509
sasuadx3 OOVN - 00-0709 (2101

S80UBIgIU0T) - 00- 109 (€10l

SaJUaIFJU0YD - 00-L¥09
sasuadx3 OOVN - 00-0009



g9 Jo g abed

oMLssseusng wnseds  g/01

usineT ‘'usABH 91/01

ueld upe1) sa|deis verolL
Yueg |euolieN uspwed g1/}
ueineT 'uaAeH 9L/0l

jueg [euoieN uspwed giL/0L

VOOW Aq pajuug neaing uuegy sulely +z/01

uasne’] ‘usaeH 91/01
“Auno) oplep £/01
Jainsees) Alunog joosqousd £/01

8l'ige -] W XA
SL°291 SL°481
§1°491 SLZ91
£0°09 E0'09
€0'09 €009
€564 £5°64
£5°6L 6e've
1AN:14 8wl
€eot E€E°0€
Sty SteL
1 St¥l
L1'L6¥') LI'Z6¥'L
LLL6Y'L LL'L6Y')
9£661 1 9e'661'1
9g°661°1L L'eg
T VAN cE'leg
£6'tPS £6°'7¥S
L

aasuejeg junowy

owap SWweN ajeq

e

lewayu| 7 xed ‘suoydaja L - 00-0FE9 (B10]
18Wwalu| g xed ‘suoyd - 00-EPE9 2101

Jeuwiay| g xey ‘sucyd - 00-£bz9
auoyd |1e9 - 00-1L+29 je10l

auoyd 1199 - 00-Lv29

19Waju) 3 xed ‘auoydalal - 00-0¥29
sa)ddns - 00-S£29 leloL

sal|ddng - p0-5£29
Buiddiys-sbesod - 00-G129 |e10L

Buddyys-abeisod - 00-51.29
lejuey ededs aoiO - 00-S619 I€10)

|eluay aseds asyO - 00-S619
asuadx3 [anes] » ebes|y - 00-08190 1R10L

asuadxg jaars] @ abeajy - 00-0819



Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Sacretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissioners Azsocialion
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

Convention Planning Committee Meeting Minutes
Cumberland County, 142 Federal Street, Portland

Peter Feeney Conference Room
October 20, 2017 at 1:00 pm

Attendance:

Abby Shanor, Oxford County

Amy Carole, Cumberland County
Barbara Arseneau, Walde County
Christian Kuhn, Cumberland County
Deb Plummer, Cumberland County
Deborah Tibbetts, Lincoln County
Diana Messina, Oxford County
Lauren Haven, MCCA

Linda Corliss, York County

Owen Smith, Waldo County

Susan Witonis, Cumberland County

2017 Wrap Up and 2018 Kick Off

The meeting opened with introductions around the table. Lauren welcomed new members to the committee. She referred to
the meeting agenda and the report given to the MCCA Board of Directors at their meeting on October 11% including attendee
numbers, evaluation form results, thank you notes, event pictures and finances. Amy asked how the planning works. She said
she is an event planner and would like to handle many of the details without stepping on anyone’s toes. Lauren said, each year
is different, and she is happy to be as little or as much involved as the host county needs her to be. Her only interest is having
the event be successful. Susan Witonis asked if anything had been planned yet. Lauren said only the venue and the dates are
set, although the Executive Director wants to hold a gubernatorial debate at some point during the convention which will be a
big draw for county commissioners and other attendees.

The Venue

The group discussed the possibility of changing the venue. However, the MCCA Board of Directors had already approved the
DoubleTree proposal, signed the contract and made $1,000 deposit. Also, vendors present at the 2017 convention received,
“Save the Date” cards with the established 2018 dates and location. Lauren was under the impression Cumberland County was
comfortable with the choice. Both Commissioner Coward and Commissioner Gorden participated in the meeting in which the
Board considered the proposal and voted on the venue.



Event Format

Committee members deliberated about the convention format. The group agreed the educational sessions should offer
something for everyone. Lauren said the committee requested suggestions from every department. The Registry of Deeds had
worked on arrangements for a speaker, but didn’t have enough time to schedule it for 2017. Amy said someone from Kofile
Preservation has agreed to speak for their association. Linda Corliss offered to help with the education sessions as this is her
forte, Also, she brought up the idea of doing passports to encourage participation. Owen said the committee had considered
doing this before but decided against it. Lauren said we held a “High Participation” raffle in 2016 in which people who
attended three or more educational sessions were eligible for a drawing for a special prize, Linda suggested having an
educational session during the association meetings for those not participating in any of those meetings. All agreed. We could
also do a trivia night again which was well received. Todd would probably agree to handle it. Amy said she had contacted some
other departments as well and asked for ideas for educational session ideas pertinent to their groups.

Keynote Speaker

The group talked about hiring a keynote speaker. There were a couple of names introduced: Hancock Lumber Company
President, Kevin Hancock. Hancock Lumber has been voted one of the best places to work in Maine. And Ty Gagne, whois a
survivor of a mountaineering accident and wrote a book on what can be learned from the experience. Owen said we wanted to
have a keynote speaker this year and the idea was shot down by the Board of Directors. Lauren said they want a political
speaker, and they don't want to pay for the speaker. Amy said they might be willing if Tom Coward is on board with the idea.
She will contact him before the next meeting.

Changing the Event Schedule

The group talked about scheduling the speaker or an educational session on Thursday night to get attendees there early.
Lauren said the DoubleTree set aside 105 rooms for Thursday night, with an option to expand that number if necessary. Susan
Witonis asked what the rate was. Lauren responded $129. Susan mentioned planning some portion of the event off site.
Barbara said they took a trip to Peaks Island when Cumberland County hosted before. Owen said it wouldn’t be difficult to bus
attendees somewhere. Several folks thought Thompson's Point would be a good spot. Amy said they'd like to do something
with food trucks as they are an important part of the Portland culture. Jason from the IT department has a band and they'd be
willing to perform. Lauren said if we do that on Thursday, it wouldn’t impact the DoubleTree anyway because we don't usually
offer dinner on Thursday as part of the event. The DoubleTree minimum is low at $10,000. Amy said another idea is to have a
casino night. Deb Tibbets said it should be fine if we want to, it's been done successfully at past conventions. Amy said Bill
Holmes has volunteered to arrange a golf tournament. Owen said, activities usually take place on Saturday afternoon. Amy will
see if the Honor Guard could make a presentation, and Reverend Jeff might be able to come to say a blessing. Deb Tibbetts said
they've often had a blessing at the beginning of the convention.

Next Steps

Lauren suggested sending the vendor invitations early. The schedule wouldn’t need to affect the vendors if they keep exhibit
booths on Friday during the day, and Saturday until noon. The CPC discovered many potential vendors and SPONSOrs are
budgeting now for 2018. If we want them to put it on the calendar and set money aside, we should send letters now and follow
up in the spring. We could even do an early bird sign up $20 off if they sign up by April 1% Linda said we could give an early
bird discount for attendees too, with different amounts for different stages. Deb Plummer said it's expected by attendees, if
they register late they'll have to pay a higher fee. Amy asked for the list of vendors we invite so Cumberland County folks can
approach local vendors about donations and sponsorships. She expects to have the attendee bags completed ahead of time, but
will not be attending the convention itself as she has planned vacation for those dates.

Schedule Next Meeting

Thursday is better for Cumberland County as the Peter Feeney Conference Room is the best space and not available on
Fridays. The group talked about meeting at the DoubleTree and decided it was too soon. We will need to create an outline, and
have it approved by the MCCA Board of Directors before we can tell the DoubleTree representatives what we want from them.
The group decided on November 16 in same room at 10:00 am.



I jo | ebeg

To00'LS) LSt6S  L0WGLS Z00TiS ZavLis LEE'0ZS  WbO'6LS 9¥E'RLS Z00'B$  €G6'0S  LeS'PS O0ST'LS  pEK'SS  PELBS 6064S 0SL°Z%  6LDS 62C'ZS 66518 awoau| JeN
000'LS  Z6L'SZS PBO'0ZS ECIS'EES 6VS'OCS S06'62§ LISEYS 0SE'S2S 69.'6ZS OSC'SES OvS'LES OFY'ERS BL9'(ES LIB'G2S O065'0vS GER'ELS LZC'SES GLO'0ZS  BCRGIS esuadx3 |ejoL
00048 264'625  PBO'0ZS FLG'CES GYG'BES 906'6ZS LIS'ErS O0SE'SZS 692'62S OGE'SES OYS'LES 9vPEPS B/0'MES 1/E'WZS 06S'0vS GBE'EES LZC'SCS BL90ZS  BE9'sIS asusdicg UoUSAUDD - 0O~0LLY IT10L
os 05 0$ 03 05 08 6v6'0¥S 0% s 0s 08 0s os 0$ 08 08 08 08 3 sIQ - PEU0dXT AUDD - OO-OLES
L6LS 0528 09zs GES £L28 o 08 08 0s 05 0s 05 0% 08 0% 0s 08 03 sonbely oL - 00-PZL9
0s 0 05 0s 0s 828§ LIE'VS  pSSS 9665 Zi0'zs  rZes :715 £6ES pi- T8 6925 90zs ¥l 2585 B1Bpo § [pakL) - OO-EZLO
0s 0s 0s 0s as 0s 168 s &ls 81s 628 [:18 €25 128 058 vELS roL$ 2028 suoydopy - 0r22Le
9Lrs 6EES SIS BOE'EZS  BS0'ES €418 LES 6298 0558 1815 06ES L 2as] BES'ES  EELS 628 orss 855S 80ES soddng - 00-1219
s 08 as 08 s 03 ¥es$ rs) 02€s 98rs eL6s £25s (133 €195 6VES oGS BLEs E6LS abmsod « 00-0219
08 0s 05 05 0s 05 8915 ¥ozs 9Z1LS Siig 19§ 5095 98ES vZrs Zres G268 (171> 0L¥S sanbeid - 005119
000°LS  BL8'LZS ZG'LLS  LOL'PES SE9'BES WIE'W2ZS LS o5 ceas 56$ o5es 5495 £6958 0s$ 05 0% = SOLS Ll “dx3 Bunoal - 00-a119
05 0 os 05 0s 0s 0045 05P'ES  OSP'ES  ZGL'vS  OEE'ES  00B'ES  620'€S  6L0°ES  BIO'ES  D09'ES ¢B9'ZS 2.6'28 10927 . 00-LE 19
05 0% 0s 0s 0§ 0§ 0s is (A3 €15 £28 ves 958 V65 5128 1928 s 0LES X84 - 00-9LLY
0s 08 05 05 0s 0s CO0Z'EZS BIF'0ZS 104928 I1BE'02S GLG'LES TO'BZS ©IG'OLS G6Z0MES CLE'0ZS  LGZ'WZS OQLLELS 220125 POCI/SAUEORS - 00°GL LY
9665 tess 6085 LI8'VS 1985 0s 05 0% 03 0s 0s 0$ s 0§ 08 0s o5 s uonensiBay JHIS YOOW - 00-FLLY
05¥'25  006S 896'95  £66'5S 00825 0% 066°LS  SIP'TS OGE'ZS  86°ZS  BOV'PS  OSP'LS  OPSLS  0S9'ZS 0S.S EEF'PS  0991S  GZL'ES WONERASAURLIBUDIZ - 00-EL 19
05 05 05 05 (000'L8)  000'zs  0S 0% 05 08 0s 0s 08 05 05 05 0s s Aunog 8oy wowdedard - 00-Z1L L9
05 0s 05 05 05 os 08E'LS 180l OF.S rrO'LS  SEL'IS  ZLB'S  190%TS  pLPLS €225 BEE'LS  E6L'1S  66E'LS Bupupgysadod - 00-1 119
esusdxg uopuUBAUDZ - 00-OLLD
osuadxgy
0% BpI'SES LOS'6ES SLE'SYS LEQ'OSS LEZ'0SS BIZ'ESS 96LLbS LIG'BES vrE'2rS GOZ'GES 069'9KS ZIL'CKFS GOO'/ES 66V'BFS ED'LYS O09B'SES ZOL'EZS  9CHLES uaid 88019
0s BPL'SES LOS'SES GLE'SPS LEO'9SS LEZ'0SS @LZ'EOS S6LuvS LIS'BES SYE'ZYS 60Z'9ES 969'0¥S CZLL'CYS GOO'UES 6G6P'BYS PED'LPS (Q96'GES JOL'EZS ULV LES awoou| Mot
05 BYL'GES L0G'6ES GI6'GYS LE0'9SS JEZ'0SS BLZ'EIS 96LUYS LIGBES FhETYS 60Z'OSS 060'9FS ZZL'EPS SO0'/ES GEYEFS YEO'LPS O06CES ZOL'CZS OTh'LES DUIOSU| UOHUBAUDD - DO-0DLY (ML
0s 43 13 0s 0s S BLZ'E9$ GGES LS 05 os (L228) GOES oS 4 [:185 6E9S 9i8'¥LS B66'C2S JBR{I0-RUICOU} AUGD - DO-00LY
08 066'65  25G'Z1S S8S'LIS  ZGM'ZLS 05 0§ 0§ 05 15 GEYS 05 0£ss ooes 0Ls 08s 0828 o5 o5 JOPUA - DO-OVLE
os 62525 OOB'ES  L1S'9S  08v'21S 95Z'6S  0S 008618 0L2'L1S 0S0'6S  OSP'0LS OS6'0LS  ZpS'OLS 002'HLS GLL'8S LpO'LLS BSPOS  OSI'YS BEO'vS dywiosuodg - 00-0EL ¢
05 12948 GPL'BLS ESL'ZS OLLIES 662685 OS LPO'LES BBL'OZS 6S59'TES PZE'SZS ZLO'OES 6LL'LES SOS'SZS ©GE'EES GBY'OES 0SYERS LPE'PS 00828 umnenmBoy - 00-02L Y
0s 0s 08 985 (1118} stes o8 0s oS 05 0s as 2% 0s gis 0 ESLS 0§ 0% sonbeld - 0O-OLL P
SUWODU| UCILBAURD - DD-D0 LY
awo|

8roz Falird oz 5102 rioz 51174 [43: 14 337 oLoz 6002 g00Z 2002 900z s00Z 002 £00Z 2002 3174 aao0z
qun)  PIOIQ  qoudd YI0JUEH 04 uipjuely UODUN]  qOU3d  QWND  OPjEAR  1S00JY  XOUY  PIOMQ  SOJPUY  JsWoS  HOA qunl  qouad  wjedur
uipjuesy

810Z-000Z uosuedwo?) ssoT pue Joid UORUBALOY
UolJRID0SSY SJaUoissIWwWos AJunos suiep






